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12 December 2007

Exploration Evaluation Geologist

Dept. of Primary Industry, Fisheries and Mines

GPO Box 3000

DARWIN NT 0801

Dear Sir/ Madam

Annual Reporting — EL 25162, EL 25163 and EL 25166

Please find atté/céhed copies of annual exploration expenditures for the 12
month period to 15 November 2007 together with proposed programs and
expenditures for 2008.

These were also forwarded by email today.

As no field or technical work was undertaken for the period on EL 25162, no
annual technical report has been submitted.

A combined annual technical report for the Abminga project, comprising EL
25163 and EL 25166, is almost complete and will be forwarded shortly.

Please advise if you have any further requirements, phone 08 8132 7908,
mobile 0408 850 845, email wnewton@eromangauranium.com.au .

Yours sincerely

o o), WoTos—_

Warwick Newton
Tenement Manager
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